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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS.  

CS-2020-02 

 

Engineering and project management services for the 

 Glengarry Sports Palace building upgrades and ice surface floor replacement  

 

RFP Addendum #2 
 

Date of Addendum: December 18, 2020 
 

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 
The Request for Proposals (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents 
and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, 
which is hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when 
preparing and submitting its Proposal.  
 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
 

The Proposal submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this 
Addendum.  

1.0 – Modifications to RFP  

Item Description of Change 

  None 

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify 
issues raised about the RFP. To the extent that changes to the RFP are required 
based on the questions received, the RFP has been modified as noted above in the 
RFP section of this Addendum.   

Item Questions and Answers 

1.  Question: Are the existing drawings available in AutoCAD format? 
 
Answer: The existing drawings are not available in AutoCAD format. 
 

2.  Question: Is there a Designated Substance Survey available for the 
Glengarry Sports Palace? 
 
Answer: An Asbestos Management Report has been added to the 
Tender Section of the Township’s website at 
https://www.northglengarry.ca/en/town-hall/tenders.aspx  
 

3.  Question: Is it the intent to tender both Part A (New Ice Surface Floor) 
and Part B (Building Renovations) as a single tender?  If so, will Part B 
items be provisional. 
 
Answer: A response to the ICIP Grant request is expected in late 
spring / early summer. Information to determine if the construction 
tender is to include Part A and Part B or only Part A will be available 
prior to tendering. 

https://www.northglengarry.ca/en/town-hall/tenders.aspx
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4.  Question: Please confirm that the new ice surface is to remain the 
same size as existing, but be shifted 3 ft to the south. 
 
Answer: It is the Township’s expectation that the ice surface will remain 
the same size and will be shifted 3 ft to the south. 
 

5.  Question: Are the costs for a pre-design geotechnical investigation (if 
applicable) to be carried by the proponents? 
 
Answer: Yes – please list cost for pre-design geotechnical investigation 
as a separate line item in Section 10) REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
CS-2020-02 BID FORM under Point B. Additional services required but 
not outlined above. 
 

6.  Question: Are all exterior walls of the building to be re-insulated and 
cladded? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 

7.  Question: Regarding the AODA access to bleachers, is full access to 
the top level of the bleachers expected.  There is very little space to 
configure a new ramp between the lobby area and the existing ramp. 
 

Answer: Only the bottom first level row of the east section of the 
bleachers is to be rendered accessible. Options explored could include 
items such as a ramp or wheelchair lift to render this area AODA 
compliant. 
 

8.  Question: In order to re-configure the space for AODA compliance, 
bleacher access and to permit reconfiguration of home team access, it 
is anticipated that some bleacher room space will be lost.  Is this 
acceptable? 
 

Answer: Yes 
 

9.  Question: Typically, the construction phase of a project requires the 
presence of a resident inspector to ensure that construction is 
proceeding as scheduled and to address Contractor questions in an 
expeditious manner.  To ensure that all proponents include the same 
level of service we would recommend the Township specify that the 
proponents include a minimum of 384 hours of resident inspection 
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services for the arena ice surface floor replacement and 864 hours of 
resident inspection services for the other project components. (Time 
reflects 24 hours/week for 52 weeks). The Township could make this a 
provision items should they not with to have this service provided. 
 
Answer: The Township has a one (1) year window to complete this 
construction project and definitely does not expect the project to last 
one year.  Similar Part A projects tend to be executed in 4 months of 
construction time (starting at the end of an ice season, construction 
over a summer season, with reopening in time for the fall ice season). 
A large portion of the Part B projects are of much smaller scope than 
the slab replacement and can be run concurrently to Part A.  
 

Expected residential inspection services are for 24 hours for 8 weeks 
equaling 192 hours (Part A arena slab replacement) plus 11 hours for 8 
weeks equaling 88 hours (Part B components). Please list cost for 
residential inspection services for Part A and Part B as a separate line 
items in Section 10) REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL CS-2020-02 BID 
FORM under Point B. Additional services required but not outlined 
above. 
 

10.  Question: It is our experience that on these types of projects, regular 
construction meetings assist with ensuring that contractor’s questions 
are addressed as soon as possible and that the Township is made 
aware of works that have recently been completed as well as the work 
scheduled to occur in the near future. Can the Township indicate 
whether their expectation for on-site construction meetings to be 
scheduled on a bi-weekly or monthly basis during the project 
management phase of the assignment? 
 

Answer: Minimum 12 bi-weekly meetings over the duration of the 
project. 
 

11.  Question: Is it possible for the Township to define the scope of work 
related to HVAC system upgrades in the change room areas, lobby and 
banquet areas. 
 

Answer: HVAC modifications will be minimal and will involve the 
distribution system only. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


